Carroll
E Engineering

Corporation

March 29, 2024 Sent via: Hand Delivery

George Locke, Borough Manager
Jenkintown Borough

700 Summit Ave,

Jenkintown PA 19046

Subject: 610 Old York Road — Final Land Development
Dear Mr. Locke:

On behalf of the SBG Management Services, Inc., Carroll Engineering Corporation is hereby
resubmitting the attached plans and documents for your review and processing.
e FEight (8) full-size (24” X 36”) sets of the “Final Land Development Plans”, dated 03/29/2024

e Four (4) reduced size (117 X 17”) sets of the “Final Land Development Plans”, dated
03/29/2024

e One (1) copy of the Storm Sewer Tabulations dated 03/29/2024

e One (1) copy of the Preliminary Land Development Plan Review (1st Submission) Response to
Comment Letter dated 03/29/2024

e One (1) copy of the Letter of Waiver Requests dated 03/29/2024

e PDF of the above-mentioned items emailed to glocke(@jenkintownboro.com.
Thank you for your timely attention to this matter. Should you have any questions or require additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact me directly at 215-268-3808 or
jkoutsouros@carrollengineering.com.

Very truly yours,

CARROLL ENGINEERING CORPORATION

John L. Koutsouros, P.E.
Vice President
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